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This Addendum is being provided to clarify questions relating to the Performance-Based 
Work Statement (PWS) and the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the referenced project. 
 
 

ITEM 1 
 

A question was asked, due to the depth and breadth of the contract would at least a two 
week extension for the proposal submission date be considered?  The date of 
submission is NLT 1200 hrs 13 February 2014 per bid proposal, no extensions.  
All proposal documents MUST be received by the appointed time. 
 
 

ITEM 2 
 

A question was asked, is there a transition and start up period? Successful vendor 
may coordinate transition with DOMS prior to start date but full service in 
accordance with the PWS is required on 1 April 2014. 
 

 
ITEM 3 

 
A question was asked, how much time will there be between award and notice to 
proceed?  Successful vendor will be notified on or about 20 February 2014 with 
contracts expected to follow within 2 business days for vendor to execute. 
 
 

ITEM 4 
 

A question was asked, does the ATPC currently exist or is he a new position with this 
contract?  ATPC does currently exist.  This is not a new position. 
 
 

ITEM 5 
 

A question was asked, does the contractor have to back-fill the ATPC position if the 
ATCP is on vacation or leave?  No. 
 
 

ITEM 6 
 

A question was asked, will the contractor have access to a weapons storage area that 
contractor weapons can be stored and issued from on a daily basis?  No. 
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ITEM 7 
 
A question was asked, will the contractor have access to a training room/briefing room 
and training area at each installation for required execution of training?  Class/briefing 
rooms can be coordinated through normal building manager channels and used 
as they are made available.  Non-classroom type training cannot be facilitated. 

 
 

ITEM 8 
 

A question was asked, will the contractor have access to room/building/area for shift 
change briefings, report writing etc.?  As stated in PWS, the program manager will 
be provided a work area and space to provide shift change briefs. 
 
 

ITEM 9 
 

A question was asked, if the contractor awarded the contract consists of a team, does 
each employee regardless of company affiliation wear the prime patch?  All guards will 
be required to wear identical uniforms including patches as stated in the PWS. 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

A question was asked, is the physical/agility requirement a new requirement or does it 
exist on the current contract?  The physical/agility requirement exists on the current 
contract and is not a new requirement. 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 
A question was asked, when is the receive by date to turn in proposals for the above 
mentioned solicitation?  Per the Request for Proposal, the submission date is NLT 
1200 hrs 13 February 2014. 
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ITEM 12 
 
A question was asked, the ATPC at minimum must have a Secret clearance, will the 
customer flow down a DD254 to the awardee?  The DOMS office will initiate the 
DD254 and provide required information (i.e. access requirements) and submit to 
the contractor. 
 
 

ITEM 13 
 
A question was asked, does the awardee have to have a Facility Clearance (FC) from 
day one or will the customer allow time for an interim FC to be issued?  Facility 
Clearance for all personnel will be issued by the DOMS office upon award of 
contract. 

 
 

ITEM 14 
 
A question was asked, Section 1.13.3.3 makes the following statement: “All contract 
guards must meet the medical screening requirements of like or similar state security 
positions as described by the Alabama Security Regulatory Board.” Upon review of the 
document Chapter 832-X-1 Administration and Procedures and review of the referenced 
boards website, I am unable to locate medical screening requirements.  In the absence 
of State regulatory standards, Army Regulation 190-56 standards will apply. 
 
 

ITEM 15 
 

A question was asked, are all incumbent security officers qualified under this 
Performance Work Statement?  Yes. 
 
 

ITEM 16 
 

A question was asked, are all incumbent security officers properly licensed in the State 
of Alabama to perform security guard duties?  Yes. 
 
 
 



 
ADDENDUM #1 
Contract Security Guards 
at Alabama Army National Guard Facilities 
04 February 2014 
Page 4 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 

ITEM 17 
 
A question was asked, how many copies do you want of the proposal? One copy of the 
proposal and related documents are required. 
 
 

ITEM 18 
 

A question was asked, regarding the proposal, do you want hard copies or can the 
proposal be submitted electronically?  Hard Copy is required. 
 

 
ITEM 19 

 
A question was asked, will you accept either the Glock 17 or Beretta 92FS as an 
alternative weapon system in place of the Beretta M9? Ref: PWS 1.3.4, alternative 
weapons must be equal in performance and be able to accept the ammunition 
magazine of the Beretta Model M9 semi-automatic handgun.   
 
 

ITEM 20 
 

A question was asked, length of the contract is 9 months.  Is there a possibility of the 
contract being extended? The contract may be modified based on funding and 
needs of the owner. 
 
 
AS A REMINDER: 
Vendors are REQUIRED to periodically visit website during the submission period 
to check for any addenda which may be issued.  ANY and ALL addenda will be 
posted on this website.  Vendors are responsible to provide all the required 
information as may be directed in the initial documents as well as any follow-on 
addenda.  Vendors are to annotate the number of addenda that are issued on 
their Request for Proposal (RFP) Form to indicate acknowledgement of all 
additional issues and/or conditions. 
 
 

    End of Addendum # 1     


